October 12, 2010

MEMORANDUM TO: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — COMSECY-10-0010 — REQUEST TO

SOLICIT FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF TWO NEW MEMBERS
ON THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR
SAFEGUARDS (ACRS)

The Commission has approved issuing the proposed Federal Register notice and press release
to solicit qualified candidates for possible appointment to the ACRS, subject to the changes
noted below.

The following changes should be made to the Federal Register notice:

a. Page 1, 2" sentence under “Supplementary Information,” change “Independent” to
“independent.”

b. Page 2, 1% full paragraph, revise 4" sentence to read: “...appointed for to four-year
terms...”

c. Page 3, revise last sentence to read: “...able to devote approximately 100 to 130 days
per year...”

The following changes should be made to the press release:
a. Second paragraph, 1* sentence, change “ACRS” to “ACRS’s”

b. Fourth paragraph, change to read: “The Commission is-seeking-an-individual-with
technical-expertise-in-the-area-of looks to fill two vacancies on the ACRS, and seeks
candidates with at least 10 years of broad experience in either of the following areas:
nuclear plant operations with demonstrated experience and integrated knowledge of
nuclear power plant electrical, mechanical, and control systems, and; a distinguished
record of achievement in one or more areas of nuclear science and technology.”

c. Seventh paragraph, 1* sentence, change to read: “Committee members serve-a are

appointed to four-year terms wrth%hepes&b#ﬂyeﬁwe#eappem%men{sie{—tetal—semeem

12-years and normally serve no more than three terms.”
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